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l5odge; Tamara

From: Houdek, Nathan

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 2:47 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Ce: Morgan, Charlie; Cummings, Grant
Subject: Amendment request for JFC tomorrow
Hi Tami—

We would like to request that an amendment be drafted to LRB 3908 and LRB 3896 for consideration by the Finance
Committee tomorrow. The amendment would change the date that childless adults under 100% FPL would be eligible
for BadgerCare coverage from April 1 to February 1. It is our understanding that this change would be consistent, in
terms of moving the date from April 1 to February 1, with the other changes included in LRB 3908 and LRB 3896.

Thanks, and let me know if you have any questions.
- Nathan

Nathan D. Houdek

Office of Senator Jennifer Shilling

20 South, State Capitol

Phone: 608.266.5490

E-mail: nathan.houdek@legis.wisconsin.gov
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\,TO SENATE BILL (LRB-390¢§/

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
v
2 1. Page 4, line 5: delete “sections 49.45 (23) (a) (by SECTION 1046) and (e),” and
3 substitute “sections-49.45(23) (a)(by SecrioN-1046)-and (e),”.
e . .

4 2. Page 4, line 6: before “49.471” insert “section”.

v
5 3. Page 4, line 12: after “PLus” insert “aAND CORE”.

- A
6 4. Page 4, line 13: after “sections” insert “49.45 (23) (a) (by SECTION 1046) and
7 (e),”.

o
8 9. Page 4, line 21: delete “April” and substitute “April February”.

9 (END)




